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REQUEST FOR BIDS #2022-041 
Field Placement Management and Assessment Software 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #2 
December 9, 2021 

 

CLARIFICATION 

 

 

QUESTIONS 

Q1: In Exhibit A, there are two columns: “Category” and “Importance (Required, 

Preferred)”.  My understanding is that these columns are for the evaluators to complete, 

but I want to confirm that there is no response required of the bidder in these columns.  

Could you please confirm? 

 

A1: The Respondent only completes Respondent Response and Respondents Comments 

 

Q2: Exhibit C details a Master Agreement between the University of Maine and the vendor.  

As I understand it, there is nothing actionable at this time with this agreement and nothing 

needs to be submitted in response to it, since this intended for “additional consulting 

services” and “services not covered herein by mutual written agreement”.   Could you 

please confirm if this is accurate? 

A2: That is correct, the Master Agreement provides background for the University terms and 

conditions. 

 

Q3: Reference is made in the RFB on page 2 of “Appendix H(a)”.  I have run a search in all 

of the documents that have been provided for Appendix H(a), both in the original 

documents that were released and in the documents that you provided in your first 

request, and I do not see an Appendix H(a) listed anywhere except for in this reference on 

Page 2 of the RFB.  Could you please let me know if there is an Appendix H(a) that should 

be part of these documents, or if this reference in the document was perhaps an error? 

 

A3: Reference should be Exhibit A 

 

 


